
March 5, 2014           Agenda 
1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
MARCH 5, 2014 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 
please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 628-2347, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
AGENDA CHANGES 
MAYOR / COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE / COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
PUBLIC COMMENT - Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the 
posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an 
item not scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed 
on a future agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.4) - All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be 

routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
discussed at the end of the Agenda. 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the December 4, 2013 and January 15, 2014 

Regular City Council Meetings.   

  



March 5, 2014           Agenda 
2 

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)  
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 84054 

through 84124 with a subtotal amount of $303,729.41 and Payroll Checks/Direct 
Deposits 45757 through 45776 for a subtotal amount of $125,408.22 for a total amount 
of $429,137.63. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7457 INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY 
OF ASSESSMENTS AND ORDERING THE PREPARATION OF AN ENGINEER’S 
“REPORT” FOR A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT – AD-67M.  (0345-10) 

 Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Authorize the Public Works Director to initiate the Engineer’s Report for AD – 67M; 

and 
3. Approve and adopt the proposed resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7458 ESTABLISHING A STOP SIGN, STOP BAR AND 
STOP LEGEND ON THE EXIT FROM 497 11TH STREET IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF 
WAY.  (0750-95) 

 Recommendation:   
1. Receive report and  
2. Adopt Resolution No. 2014-7458 approving the installation of a “stop” sign, bar and 

legend at the exit of 497 11th Street on the public right of way. 
 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3.1) 
3.1 INTRODUCTION & FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1144, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 10.28.020, SPECIAL SPEED ZONE DESIGNATED.  (0750-60 & 0750-95) 
 Recommendation: 

1. Receive report; 
2. Mayor calls for introduction of Ordinance No. 2014-1144; 
3. City Clerk reads title of the ordinance; and 
4. Motion to Introduce and hold the first reading of the Ordinance No. 2014-1144 by title 

only, waive further reading in full, and schedule second reading by title only and 
adoption of the ordinance on March  19, 2014. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (4.1) 
4.1 PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7456 FOR 

TRANSNET EXTENSION LOCAL STREET AND ROAD PROGRAM OF PROJECTS 
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2015-2019.  (0680-80) 

 Recommendation: 
1. Receive report; 
2. Open the Public Hearing; 
3. Receive public comment; 
4. Close the Public Hearing; 
5. Discuss the CIP projects proposed for the 5-year CIP project – modify or accept the 

projects proposed; 
6. Adopt the resolution (with modification if desired); 
7. Authorize the Public Works Director to submit Resolution 2014-7456 to SANDAG; 

and 
8. Approve the Attachment # 2 listed RTIP projects being added to and included in the 

City of Imperial Beach adopted 5-year CIP. 
 
  



March 5, 2014           Agenda 
3 

REPORTS (5.1-5.2) 
5.1  MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT TO FILL SPECIAL VACANCY ON THE OVERSIGHT 

BOARD FOR THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY.  (0418-05) 
Recommendation:  That the Mayor appoint (an individual) to the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to represent the City of Imperial Beach. 

 
5.2  POLICY DISCUSSION – IMPERIAL BEACH ADVISORY BOARDS AND 

COMMISSIONS.  (0410-95) 
Recommendation:  That the City Council conduct a policy discussion in relation to the 
potential reinstatement or creation of boards, commissions, and committees and 
determine if any additional boards, commissions or committees are necessary or 
preferred to properly implement municipal activities. 

 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 
None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
CLOSED SESSION (1) 
1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
Title: City Manager 

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 
ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 
 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.imperialbeachca.gov 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
DECEMBER 4, 2013 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING –5:30 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the City Council meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor Present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem Present:  Bragg 
Staff Present:    City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
UNDER: 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code section 54956.9(d)(2) with 
existing facts and circumstances per Govt. Code section 54956.9(e)(1):  (1 case) 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:31 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m.   
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council discussed 
Item No. 1, City Council gave direction and no reportable action was taken.   
 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the City Council meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Patton, Bilbray, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor Present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem Present:  Bragg 
Staff Present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald, 

Administrative Services Director Bradley, Public Safety 
Director/Fire Chief Clark, Environmental Program Manager 
Helmer, Assistant City Manager Wade 

DRAFT ITEM NO. 2.1 



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 2 of 8 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES 
MAYOR JANNEY announced that staff asked to have Item No. 6.3 moved to the next Regular 
City Council meeting to allow time for further review.   
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO TAKE ITEM NO. 6.3 OFF THE AGENDA 
FOR CONSIDERATION AT THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 18, 
2013.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MAYOR / COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE / COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS reported that he was appointed to the U.S. International 
Boundary and Water Commission’s Citizen’s Forum to represent the interests of Imperial 
Beach.  
 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON announced that the Christmas Comes to I.B. event will be held on 
December 7th.  
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced that the Fleet Reserve, VFW and the American Legion will hold a 
Pearl Harbor Remembrance Ceremony on the Pier on December 7th.  He also announced that 
there will be a State of the City Address at the Pier South Hotel on January 22, 2014. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced Doug Bradley, the City’s new Administrative Services 
Director. 
 
DOUG BRADLEY, Administrative Services Director, introduced and gave background on 
himself. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
JUNE ENGEL, I.B. Library Branch Manager, thanked the Sheriff’s Dept. for participating in a 
Local Heroes Story time.  She spoke about a new Virtual Counselor Network system that is 
available at the library. 
 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY appreciated the use of the electric sign trailer to advertise the 
Christmas Comes to I.B. event and requested that the sign trailer also be used to announce 
upcoming City Council meetings. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 
MAYOR JANNEY, PORT COMMISSIONER MALCOLM and PUBLIC SAFETY 
DIRECTOR/FIRE CHIEF CLARK recognized Lifeguards Jason Lindquist, Art Ayala, Brittany 
Hansen, and Hans Kohler for their efforts in saving the life of Mike Underhill.  He also 
recognized the efforts of the I.B. Firefighters, American Medical Response and members of the 
public: Joe Bradley, Perry Payne and Galileo Galvez.  
 
 
 
 
 



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 3 of 8 
 
1.1 PRESENTATION ON PORT DISTRICT ACTIVITIES FROM PORT COMMISSIONER 

MALCOLM.  (0150-70) 
 
PORT COMMISSIONER MALCOLM gave a PowerPoint presentation on Port District activities.  
He noted that the Pier improvement project will be completed before summer.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON thanked Port Commissioner Malcolm for serving the community.  
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS questioned if the City’s suggestions for the Port’s Capital 
Improvement Program can be revisited.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY suggested that Port Commissioner Malcolm return to City Council to discuss 
the City’s suggestions for the Port’s Capital Improvement Program.   
 
PORT COMMISSIONER MALCOLM stated that the Port will hold another Capital Improvement 
Program Workshop to review funding and prioritization.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM BRAGG suggested that the City Council revisit the list of Capital 
Improvement Projects prior to the Port’s Workshop in order to give Port Commissioner Malcolm 
direction on City Council’s priorities.    
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.9)  
CHUCK QUISENBERRY spoke in opposition to Item No. 2.4. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced that Councilmember Spriggs has a potential conflict of 
interest on Item No. 2.9 due to the location of his residence.  Therefore, he is allowed to vote on 
the Consent Calendar, however, he is recused on Item No. 2.9. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEMS NOS. 2.1 THRU 2.8.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
WITH REGARD TO ITEM NO. 2.9, MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:   COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, PATTON, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:   COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
DISQUALIFIED: COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS 
 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 2, 2013.   

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 83525 through 83655 with a 

subtotal amount of $817,608.45 and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposit 45607 through 
45630 for a subtotal amount of $129,101.08 for a total amount of $946,709.53. 

2.3 APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7435 APPOINTING THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES DIRECTOR /TREASURER.  (0320-95) 

 Adopted resolution. 
2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7434 APPROPRIATING $36,000 FROM THE NEW 

STRATEGIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT GF RESERVE FOR THE SEACOAST DRIVE 
AESTHETIC PROJECT (SP1-301).  (0720-60) 
1. Received report and 
2. Adopted resolution. 

 



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 4 of 8 
 
2.5 LOCAL APPOINTMENTS LIST.  (0460-45) 
 City Council approved the Local Appointments List in compliance with California 

Government Code §54972 and designated the Imperial Beach Branch Library (the public 
library with the largest service population within jurisdiction) to receive a copy of the list 
in compliance with California Government Code §54973. 

2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7436 APPROVING THE CALENDAR AND SETTING THE 
TIME FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS FOR THE YEAR 2014.  (0410-05) 

 Adopted resolution. 
2.7 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1143:  ORDINANCE 

ADOPTING CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE 24 PARTS 1 THROUGH 
12, 2013 EDITION WITH CERTAIN AMENDMENTS, ADDITIONS, AND DELETIONS.  
(0710-95) 

 Adopted ordinance. 

2.8 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7433 CREATING A TEMPORARY POSITION 
OF GRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS (GIS) FIRE MAPPING INTERN AND 
CREATING THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION OF FIREFIGHTER/EMT (PART-TIME) 
AND AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2013-2015 SALARY & COMPENSATION 
PLAN REFLECTING BOTH POSITIONS AND  UPDATING THE BEACH LIFEGUARD 
AND FIRE SERIES POSITION CLASSIFICATIONS.  (0510-20 & 0520-75) 

 Adopted resolution. 

2.9  AMENDMENT 2 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN 
THE SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (SANDAG) AND THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH REGARDING THE REGIONAL BEACH SAND PROJECT II. 
(0220-70) 
Approved Amendment 2 to the MOU between SANDAG and the City of Imperial Beach. 

 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING(3.1) 
3.1  INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1142 OF THE 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA REPEALING CHAPTER 9.54 AND 
ADOPTING CHAPTER 9.54 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE 
RELATED TO HOUSE PARTIES AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL BY MINORS.  
(0240-95)  

 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON reported that the item is being presented so that the City can update 
its social host ordinance in line with the current state of the law.  She noted that a detailed 
explanation of the revisions is in the staff report and stressed that the intent of the old and new 
ordinance is the same.  She responded to Councilmember Sprigg’s concerns regarding 
enforcement options. 
 
WES BRADDOCK, Principal of Mar Vista High School, spoke in support of the ordinance and 
applauded the students for taking an active role in local government. 
 
STEPHANIE MONTES stated that South Bay Youth for Change collected 350 signatures in 
support of the updated ordinance and she voiced support for the ordinance. 
 
GABRIEL MATEUS spoke in support for the revised ordinance. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM BRAGG thanked the students for participating in local government and she 
spoke in support for the revised ordinance.  



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 5 of 8 
 
COUNCILMEMBER PATTON appreciated the student’s efforts and he spoke in support for the 
revised ordinance.   
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance 2013-1142 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA REPEALING CHAPTER 9.54 
AND ADOPTING CHAPTER 9.54 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE RELATED 
TO HOUSE PARTIES AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL BY MINORS”. 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO INTRODUCE AND HOLD THE FIRST 
READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1142 BY TITLE ONLY, WAIVE FURTHER READING 
IN FULL, AND SCHEDULE THE SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF THE ORDINANCE 
ON JANUARY 15, 2014.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4.1) 
4.1 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1141 AMENDING 

THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF THE 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH, TO INCLUDE AN ADDITIONAL 3% EMPLOYEE COST SHARING 
FOR CLASSIC LOCAL FIRE MEMBERS.  (0520-70 & 0540-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item 
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance 2013-1141 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH AND THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC 
EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM”. 
 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1141 BY 
TITLE ONLY.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION/PUBLIC HEARING (4.2) 
4.2 SECOND READING / ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1140 THAT 

IMPLEMENTS COASTAL COMMISSION MODIFICATIONS TO THE IMPERIAL 
BEACH COMMERCIAL LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM AMENDMENT (LCPA)/AND 
ZONING CODE AMENDMENT PROJECT. MF935.  (0610-95) 

 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing and called for the second reading of Ordinance No. 
2013-1140 by title only. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2013-1140 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AMENDING ATTACHMENT 2 OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1130 THAT AMENDED TITLE 19 (ZONING) OF THE IMPERIAL 
BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE BY AMENDING THE PROVISIONS FOR THE C-1, C-2, AND C-3 
COMMERCIAL ZONES AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR PROPERTIES 
DESIGNATED C-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) IN THE PALM AVENUE STUDY AREA, C-2 



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 6 of 8 
 
(SEACOAST COMMERCIAL) IN THE OLD PALM AVENUE AND SEACOAST DRIVE STUDY 
AREAS, AND C-3 (NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL) IN THE 13TH STREET CORRIDOR 
STUDY AREAS AND AREAS ZONED R-1500 (HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) THAT WERE 
SUBJECT TO THE MU-1 (MIXED USE-1) OVERLAY DESIGNATION IN THE PALM AVENUE 
STUDY AREA AND THE MU-2 (MIXED USE-2) OVERLAY DESIGNATION IN THE 
SEACOAST DRIVE STUDY AREA TO SATISFY THE MODIFICATIONS STIPULATED BY THE 
COASTAL COMMISSION MF 935.” 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO WAIVE FURTHER READING OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1140 AND ADOPT THE ORDINANCE BY TITLE ONLY.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS stated for the record that the Commercial Zoning ordinance 
originated in Imperial Beach.  He stressed that it is an Imperial Beach solution and reflects a 
common ground for the community as a result of community debates, public hearings and 
workshops. He noted that this is the last stage of a long process and that it is time to move on. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY stated that the ordinance promotes classic southern California.  
 
VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO 
WAIVE FURTHER READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1140 AND ADOPT ORDINANCE 
BY TITLE ONLY.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5) 
See Item No. 4.2. 
 
REPORTS (6.1-6.4) 
6.1  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7432 APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE 
MEMBERS OF THE CITY’S MISCELLANEOUS CLASSIFIED SERVICE/SERVICE 
EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION (SEIU) LOCAL 221.  (0540-50) 

  
CITY MANAGER HALL reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2013-7432 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE MEMBERS OF THE CITY’S MISCELLANEOUS 
CLASSIFIED SERVICE/SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION LOCAL 221. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.2 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7430 AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR LANDSCAPE 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES.  (0940-05) 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BRAGG , TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7430 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 
 



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 7 of 8 
 
6.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7431 AWARDING A PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT; TO WIT: 

RTIP FY 11-12 (STREET IMPROVEMENTS) CIP# S12-104.  (0720-25) 
 
Item removed from the agenda by prior City Council action.  
 
6.4 RESOLUTION 2013-7429 TO AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO 

URS CORPORATION AMERICAS FOR CONSULTANT SUPPORT TO DEVELOP 
AND IMPLEMENT A WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (WQIP) FOR THE 
TIJUANA RIVER WATERSHED.  (0230-70) 

 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM MANAGER HELMER reported that he will return in January 
with a cost sharing agreement between Imperial Beach, the County of San Diego and the City of 
San Diego and that he will give a detailed report at that time.  He also reported on the benefits 
of the WQIP. 
 
In response to concerns of City Council regarding the possibility of the City of Imperial Beach 
getting stuck with the responsibility for payments to the consultant, PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR LEVIEN stated that the City of Imperial Beach has protection written into the 
agreement on Page 2, Section 2, Subsection F.  He noted that no payments will be made to the 
consultant unless the cost sharing agreement is in place.   
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2013-7429 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 
AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO URS CORPORATION 
AMERICAS FOR CONSULTANT SUPPORT TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A WATER 
QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (WQIP) FOR THE TIJUANA RIVER WATERSHED. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
  
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1) 
 
7.1. ADOPTION OF SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. SA-13-37 AND HOUSING 

AUTHORITY RESOLUTION NO. HA-13-16 CONFIRMING THAT ANY UNMET 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING OBLIGATIONS OF THE FORMER IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ARE AND HAVE BEEN RETAINED BY THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY AS ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATIONS TO BE FUNDED FROM 
THE REDEVELOPMENT PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND AND WERE NOT 
TRANSFERRED TO THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING ENTITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34176(b).  (0412-50 & 0418-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE reported on the item. 
 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY suggested that the Redevelopment Agency be dissolved and to leave 
development to the free market. 
 



December 4, 2013 
City Council & IB Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
Page 8 of 8 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. SA-13-37  A 
RESOLUTION OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY CONFIRMING THAT ANY UNMET AFFORDABLE HOUSING OBLIGATIONS OF 
THE FORMER IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, TO THE EXTENT SUCH 
OBLIGATIONS EXISTED AND CONTINUE TO EXIST UNDER THE LAW, ARE AND HAVE 
BEEN RETAINED BY THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY AS ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATIONS TO 
BE FUNDED FROM THE REDEVELOPMENT PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND AND WERE 
NOT TRANSFERRED TO THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING ENTITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34176(b).  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. HA-13-16 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, 
ACTING IN ITS CAPACITY AS THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING ENTITY TO THE FORMER 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, CONFIRMING THAT ANY UNMET 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING OBLIGATIONS OF THE FORMER IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, TO THE EXTENT SUCH OBLIGATIONS EXISTED AND 
CONTINUE TO EXIST UNDER THE LAW, ARE AND HAVE BEEN RETAINED BY THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY AS ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATIONS TO BE FUNDED FROM THE 
REDEVELOPMENT PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND AND WERE NOT TRANSFERRED TO 
THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING ENTITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY 
CODE SECTION 34176(b).  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 
 
        ___________________________ 
        James C. Janney Mayor 

 

__________________________ 
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 



MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JANUARY 15, 2014 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:30 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, Spriggs, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor Present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem Present:  Patton 
Staff Present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald; 

Senior Planner Foltz, Assistant City Manager Wade, 
Environmental Program Manager Helmer, Administrative 
Services Director Bradley 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
SKYLER MCLEROY of Boy Scout Troop 801, led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
DEE DISE spoke about Skyler’s efforts to obtain a Boy Scout Citizenship in the Community 
Badge by preparing a pictorial presentation of Imperial Beach and a copy of the presentation 
was given to the City for the record.   
 
AGENDA CHANGES 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS announced that he had some questions on Consent Calendar 
Item No. 2.2. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO PULL ITEM NO. 2.2 FROM THE 
CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AT THE END OF THE AGENDA.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced that the Closed Session item was removed from the 
agenda and it was not discussed. 
 
MAYOR / COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE / COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON reported on his attendance at the South County Economic 
Development Council Board Meeting and he announced that the Pier South Hotel is now open.   
 

DRAFT ITEM NO. 2.1 



Page 2 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
January 15, 2014 
 
MAYOR JANNEY also spoke about the opening of the Pier South Hotel.  He reported on his 
and City Manager Hall’s attendance at Port Commissioner Malcolm’s Swearing-in Ceremony as 
the Vice Chairperson. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
CITY MANAGER HALL announced that there will be a State of the City Address at the Pier 
South Hotel on January 22, 2014.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
KEVIN MELTON announced he is running for State Assembly, 78th District. 
 
ERIKA LOWERY invited City Councilmembers to participate in the Sun and Sea Parade on July 
19, 2014. 
 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY questioned why the City has not used the electric sign to inform the 
public about City Council meetings. 
 
LEE BERKOWITZ questioned the ownership of City Council meeting videos and questioned if 
they are available to the public, he commented on the CalAm project, voiced a complaint about 
the Pier South Hotel and expressed concern about selling public property to the lowest bidder. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1, 2.3-2.6)  
With regard to Item No. 2.5, LEE BERKOWITZ questioned the costs for purchasing and 
maintaining the equipment.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced revisions to page 8 of the November 6, 2013 Regular City Council 
Meeting Minutes were submitted as Last Minute Agenda Information. 
 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 AND 2.3 THROUGH 2.6.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the amended minutes of the November 6, 2013 Regular City Council Meeting.   

2.3 APPROVAL OF EDCO COMMUNITY GRANTS FOR THE 2013-2015 PROGRAM 
CYCLE.  (0330-15) 

 Approved the award of EDCO Community Grants for the 2013-2015 EDCO Community 
Grants Program cycle as specified in the staff report.  

2.4 RESOLUTION 2014-7446 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
CERTIFICATES OF ACCEPTANCE FOR DEEDS OR GRANTS CONVEYING 
EASEMENTS TO THE CITY PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 27281.  
(0480-95) 

 Approved resolution. 



Page 3 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
January 15, 2014 
 
2.5 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7444 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 

TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH ATHENX, INC. FOR PROVISION OF CONSULTANT 
SERVICES FOR ENGINEERING, DESIGN, EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION AND 
INSTALLATION SERVICES OF A COASTAL SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEM, 
AND AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR THE RELATED EXPENDITURES 
AND REIMBURSEMENT BY THE PORT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM.   
(0220-20 & 0390-88) 

 Approved resolution. 

2.6 FOLLOW-UP ON 2014 ANNUAL CITY COUNCIL REPRESENTATION ASSIGNMENT 
FOR THE IMPERIAL BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE LIAISON.  (0410-50) 
City Council approved Mayor’s appointments.  

 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING(3) 
None.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (4.1-4.2) 
4.1 ALEXANDER (OWNER/APPLICANT); VARIANCE (VAR 130057) TO PROVIDE ONE 

NEW UNENCLOSED PARKING SPACE IN THE FRONT YARD SETBACK ON A 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1277 12TH STREET (APN 633-091-09-00) IN THE R-3000 
(TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) ZONE. RESOLUTION 2014-7442 (MF 1137).   
(0600-20) 

  
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
SENIOR PLANNER FOLTZ gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no public speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
SENIOR PLANNER FOLTZ responded to questions of City Council.   
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY PATTON, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7442 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 
APPROVING A VARIANCE (VAR 130067) TO PROVIDE ONE NEW OPEN PARKING SPACE 
IN THE FRONT YARD SETBACK ON A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1277 12TH STREET (APN 
633-091-09-00) IN THE R-3000 (TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) ZONE.  MF 1137. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

4.2 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY (APPLICANT); ADMINISTRATIVE COASTAL PERMIT 
(ACP 120004), DESIGN REVIEW (DRC 120005), SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 120006), 
AND TENTATIVE MAP (TM 120007) FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMPLEX CONSISTING OF SIX ATTACHED 
CONDOMINIUM UNITS AT 776 10TH STREET (APN 626-282-12-00). RESOLUTION 
2014-7441 (MF 1086).  (0600-20) 

  
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 



Page 4 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
January 15, 2014 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
SENIOR PLANNER FOLTZ gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item. 
 
CHUCK QUISENBERRY opposed the drawings as presented.  He expressed concern about 
having high density with less parking and was he opposed to the offsets.   
 
LEE BERKOWITZ commented on the project. 
 
KEN KOSMAN, Chief Construction Officer and representing the applicant, stated that he is 
available to answer questions. 
 
In response to Councilmember Sprigg’s questions regarding the project, SENIOR PLANNER 
FOLTZ stated that the Municipal Code requires a 10-foot corner clear zone in alleys which this 
project is compliant with.  He noted that there should be no traffic concerns as there is a clear 
zone where drivers can see pedestrians walking on the sidewalk.  With regard to setbacks, he 
stated that up until recently the C1-Zone had a zero setback on every property line.  So the 
impact of this particular project should not be any different than the projects already built 
throughout the rest of the City.  He reviewed the two pathways for moving refuse/recycling 
containers to the streets.  
 
With regard to the question on photovoltaic panels, KEN KOSMAN stated that the panels will be 
tied into the grid and they are designed to cover 75% to 80% of the homeowner’s electricity bill.  
He also stated that the building is designed to meet Energy Star 3.0 Standards.  Therefore, the 
back sides of the roofs drain towards the alleyway.  The alleyway will be all pervious pavers and 
whatever rainwater that does not go to the ground through the pervious pavers will be collected 
in a rainwater tank collection system underneath the driveway. The water will be used to irrigate 
the landscaping. 
 
SENIOR PLANNER FOLTZ continued with a report on the required public improvements and 
noted that City Council previously approved funding to prepare the 10th Street public 
improvement drawings.  The applicant is responsible for completing the drawings to meet City 
standards and for the cost of constructing the public improvements. 
 
KEN KOSMAN spoke about the affordable housing requirements. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
City staff responded to questions of City Council.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG expressed disappointment with the design of the project.  
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE spoke about the intricacies and merits of developing 
affordable housing projects.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS commented that affordable housing projects are typically 
minimalistic in design, have more space efficient designs in an effort to maximize the living area 
of the units and have costs per square foot contained.  He further stated that $200,000 is 
reasonable for these type of units and he commended Habitat for Humanities for proposing a 
project at this price point.  He preferred a more attractive design but understood that it would be 
at a higher cost that would have to be absorbed by the buyer or the applicant.  He noted that 



Page 5 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
January 15, 2014 
 
this project would be an improvement to the area and supported it with reservations that the 
design could be nicer and the trash receptacle issue continues to be a concern.   
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7441 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 
APPROVING ADMINISTRATIVE COASTAL PERMIT (ACP 120004), DESIGN REVIEW (DRC 
120005), SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 120006), AND TENTATIVE MAP (TM 120007) FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW AFFORDABLE HOUSING COMPLEX CONSISTING OF SIX 
ATTACHED CONDOMINIUM UNITS AT 776 10TH STREET (APN 626-282-12-00) IN THE 
C/MU-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL AND MIXED-USE) ZONE.  MF 1086. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
  
REPORTS (5.1-5.2) 
5.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7443 APPROVING THE COST SHARE AGREEMENT FOR 

THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE TIJUANA RIVER WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN (WQIP) IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $275,011 AND APPROVING A 
REIMBURSABLE APPROPRIATION FOR THE FIRST TWO YEARS OF THE 
PROJECT FROM THE NEW STRATEGIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT GENERAL 
FUND RESERVE ACCOUNT TO PROJECT NO. SP1-404, ACCOUNT NUMBER 101-
5050-540-2006 IN THE AMOUNT OF $71,768 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 AND 
$155,450 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 TO DEVELOP THE WQIP DOCUMENT.  
(0770-87) 

  
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM MANAGER HELMER gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
item.  In response to questions of City Council, he stated that since 2008 jurisdictions report 
information to a State database that can be utilized by institutions and universities to further 
understand watershed dynamics.  The new BMPs will replace the City’s SUSUMP and he noted 
that developers will experience increased costs, not the City.  He also stated that developers 
want these changes because they will be given greater options when choosing which suite of 
BMPs they want to do in order to meet requirements.  He also reported on the Treaty Minute 
that deals with cross border efforts to address the trash and sediment problem and water quality 
concerns coming across the Tijuana River.  He reported on the meeting process and the 
opportunities to present the information to the public.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS noted that Mr. Helmer’s enthusiasm can be infectious.  He 
announced his attendance at his first meeting of the IBWC and expressed his excitement about 
the IBWC’s efforts with cross border cooperation and for having the collaboration strengthened 
by the Treaty Minute.   
 
MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2014-7443 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH APPROVING 
THE COST SHARE AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE TIJUANA RIVER 
WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (WQIP) IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$275,011 AND APPROVING A REIMBURSABLE APPROPRIATION FOR THE FIRST TWO 
YEARS OF THE PROJECT FROM THE NEW STRATEGIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
GENERAL FUND RESERVE ACCOUNT TO PROJECT NO. SP1-404, ACCOUNT NUMBER 
101-5050-540-2006 IN THE AMOUNT OF $71,768 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 AND 
$155,450 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 TO DEVELOP THE WQIP DOCUMENT. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 



Page 6 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
January 15, 2014 
 
5.2 CONSIDERATION OF POLICIES FOR THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND MAJOR 

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7445 
IMPLEMENTING THE POLICIES.  (0330-35 & 0410-95) 

 
CITY MANAGER HALL gave a PowerPoint presentation on the proposed City Council Policy 
616 – Capital Improvements and Major Maintenance Program as detailed in the staff report. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM PATTON suggested that the threshold for Professional Services and 
Planning Documents (Item No. 3) be lowered from an amount of $25,000 to $10,000. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS spoke in support of the policy and he spoke about the 
importance of setting priorities based on an investment/development strategy.  He suggested 
that the Big Picture document be reviewed and updated as it provides a framework for vision of 
the different sections of Imperial Beach.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG stated that there are items that have been on the list for years that 
have not been funded and she spoke about the need to have an in depth discussion on 
prioritizing items.   
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7445 A 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING 
POLICIES TO GOVERN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND MAJOR MAINTENANCE 
PROGRAM IN IMPERIAL BEACH AND PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND TO MODIFY 
CITY COUNCIL POLICY 616, ITEM NO. 3 TO A THRESHOLD OF $10,000.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 
None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
In response to Councilmember Spriggs’ questions about high payments that appear on the 
Warrant Register, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR BRADLEY stated that the 
payment to Lance, Soll & Lundghard,LLC is for the Fiscal Year 2013 audit; the Pierce 
Manufacturing, Inc. payment is for the new fire vehicle and noted that the payment is partially 
covered by CDBG grant funding with the remainder covered by the Vehicle Replacement Fund; 
and the payment to Sierra Pacific West, Inc. is for the Bayshore Bikeway Project which is an 
approved and budgeted project. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO RATIFY THE FOLLOWING REGISTERS:  
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NUMBERS 83698 THROUGH 83813 WITH A SUBTOTAL AMOUNT 
OF $1,699,971.69 AND PAYROLL CHECKS/DIRECT DEPOSITS 45656 THROUGH 45712 
FOR A SUBTOTAL AMOUNT OF $288,269.73 FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT OF $1,988,241.42.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 



Page 7 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - Draft 
January 15, 2014 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 8:19 p.m. 
 
        ___________________________ 
        James C. Janney Mayor 

 

__________________________ 
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

















































Signature on file





























































ATTACHMENT 1 

 
AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW  

IN THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 






	Agenda
	Item 2.1
	Item 2.2
	Item 2.3
	Item 2.4
	Item 3.1
	Item 4.1
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2



